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Baker Environmental, Inc.
Airport Office Park, Building 3
420 Rouser Road

Coraopolis, Pennsylvania 15108

(412) 269-6000
FAX (412) 269-2002

August 3, 1995

Commander

Atlantic Division

Naval Facilities Engineering Command
1510 Gilbert Street (Building N-26)
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-2699

Attn:  Mr. Lance Laughmiller
Navy Technical Representative
Code 18236

Re: Contract N62470-D-4814
Navy CLEAN, District III
Contract Task Order (CTO) 0303
Preliminary Human Health and Ecological Risk Assessment Conceptual Evaluation Models
Operable Unit No.@ (Sites 36, 43, 44, 54, and 86)
MCAS, New River, Jacksonville, North Carolina

Dear Mr. Laughmiller:

Baker Environmental, Inc. (Baker) is pleased to submit two copies of the Preliminary Human Health and
Ecological Risk Assessment Conceptual Models for Operable Unit No. 6, Sites 36, 43, 44, 54, and 86, Marine
Corps Air Station (MCAS), New River, Jacksonville, North Carolina. The documents provide Baker's approach
for evaluating the risks associated with the above referenced sites, and identifies exposure pathways and exposure
points and data needs, all of which are key elements in a risk assessment. One copy has been forwarded to
Mr. Neal Paul at MCB, Camp Lejeune, and two copies each have been forwarded to Ms. Gena Townsend at
USEPA Region IV, and Mr. Patrick Watters at NC DEHNR.

Please note that these documents are not under a contractual schedule. They are intended to provide LANTDIV,
the Activity, and, state and Federal agencies with "up front" information to assist with the review of the human
health and ecological risk assessments prepared for the Remedial Investigation report. Accordingly, please
provide your comments to Baker by August 31, 1995 so that these comments can be incorporated in the draft
report which is due out on October 18, 1995. We have also requested that the USEPA, NC DEHNR, and MCB,
Camp Lejeune also provide their comments by this date.
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Baker appreciates the opportunity to serve LANTDIV on this important project. If you have any questions,

please do not hesitate to contact me at (412) 269-2033 or Mr. Matthew Bartman (Activity Coordinator) at
(412) 269-2053.

Sincerely,

BAKER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

ALELN

Richard E. Bonelli
Project Manager

REB/Iq

cc: Ms. Lee Ann Rapp, Code 183 (letter only)
Ms. Beth Collier, Code 02115 (letter only) -
Mr. Neal Paul, MCB, Camp Lejeune (one copy)




Letter of Transmittal

Baker Environmental, Inc.
420 Rouser Road

Airport Office Park Bldg. 3
Coraopolis, PA 15108
Telephone: (412) 269-6000
Fax: (412) 269-2002

To: Department of Envir, Health and Natural Resources

S.0. No. 62470-303-0000-09200

P.O. Box 27687, 401 Oberlin Road Project: Navy CLEAN
| Date: August 3, 1995

Raleigh, NC 276111

Attn: M. Patrick Watters, Superfund Section

We are forwarding the following: R Attached : Q Under Separate Cover
DWG. NO. NO. TITLE OR DESCRIPTION COMMENTS
COPIES ' '
2 Preliminary Human Health and Ecological Risk Assessment Please submit
Conceptual Evaluation Model, Operable Unit No. 6, comments to Mr.
MCAS, New River, Jacksonville, North Carolina. Larllce L?ﬁlghnuller
no later than

August 31, 1995.

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

g No exceptions taken

a As requested | Revise and resubmit
| For review and comment d Rejected - See remarks a Submit specified items
| For your information a - Proceed subject to corrections noted ¥}
GENERAL COMMENTS: BAKER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

cc:  Mr. Lance Laughmiller (LANTDIV, Code 18236) -

By: Richard E. Bonelli
Title:  Project Manager
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Letter of Transmittal

Baker Environmental, Inc.
420 Rouser Road

Airport Office Park Bldg. 3
Coraopolis, PA 15108
Telephone: (412) 269-6000
Fax: (412) 269-2002

To: USEPA, Region IV, Waste Management Division S.0.No. 62470-303-0000-09200
345 Courtland Street Project: Navy CLEAN
Atlanta, GA 30365 Date: August 3, 1995
Attn:  Ms. Gena Townsend A
We are forwarding the following: B Attached O Under Separate Cover
DWG. NO. NO. TITLE OR DESCRIPTION COMMENTS
COPIES
2 Preliminary Human Health and Ecological Risk Assessment Please submit

Conceptual Evaluation Model, Operable Unit No. 6,
MCAS, New River, Jacksonville, North Carolina.

comments to Mr.
Lance Laughmiller
no later than
August 31, 1995.

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

Q

As requested 4 No exceptions taken 4 Revise and resubmit
| For review and comment Qa Rejected - See remarks o Submit specified items
a For your information a Proceed subject to corrections noted a
GENERAL COMMENTS:

cCl

Mr. Lance Laughmiller (LANTDIV, Code 18236)

BAKER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

By:

Title:

Page 1

Richard E. Bonelli

Project Manager
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*x CONFIRMATION REPORT %x

TRANSMISSION
TRANSACTION (8) COMPLETED

NO. DATE/TIME DESTINATION DURATION PGS STATUS MODE

271 NOV. 22 13:18 919104511164 0° 02’ 43" 005 OK NORMAL

FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
Atlantic Division Naval Facilities Engineering Command
Acquisition Project Management Office

FTS 7(3-93)

NUMBER OF PAGES INCLUDING THE COVER SHEET

Date: 22 November, 1995
To: From:
Name: Paul Humphries Name: Lance Laughmiller
Company: MCB Camp Lejeuns (EMD) Code: 18235
Phone: (910) 451-5068 Phone: (804) 322-4811
Fax: (910)451-1164 Fax: (804) 322-4805

Remarks:




